

Cayetano Gil Sanchez

Front-End Engineer / UI Engineer

Email hi@cay.dev **Web** cay.dev **LinkedIn** linkedin.com/in/cayetanogil **Phone** (971) 323-5788

| Profile

I am a developer with over 10 years of experience focused on creating intuitive and enjoyable user interfaces. I enjoy designing projects from scratch and iterating on existing ones, always with careful attention to detail. I'm motivated by a curiosity to explore new fields and technologies and a dedication to learning and collaboration, aiming to create high-quality products that stand out.

| Experience

Software Engineer @ Adpearance | Portland, OR / Remote 2019 - 2024

- Built custom external and internal solutions using Vue and React for businesses needing to organize and display large amounts of data and inventory.
- Took over a custom CMS project in its infancy, created a detailed plan with milestones and deadlines, and delivered a production-ready version during my first months.
- Coordinated initiatives to enhance familiarity with Vue among our development team by conducting workshops and individual sessions, improving collaboration and code review effectiveness.
- Created prototypes and new features for our custom CMS, addressing direct client feedback while collaborating with product management and designers.
- Led front-end development for a crucial React-based internal tool, adding features, updating legacy code, and enhancing stability, security, and performance, which improved user satisfaction around the company.
- Designed and developed internal tools to automate tasks, boosting efficiency and productivity for the developer team.

Front-End Developer & UI Designer @ Unravel Data | Palo Alto, CA / Remote 2014 - 2019

- Designed and developed a tool for optimizing data-driven applications, transforming a barebones JavaScript project into a full AngularJS application, which was later transitioned to Vue.
- Continued to lead the design and development of core areas of the application, focusing on displaying thousands of data points through different dashboards, charts and reports.
- Managed analytics and event tracking projects, ensuring compliance with client privacy needs and other environment requirements.
- Built a curated sandbox for our product to generate new leads, working closely with the marketing team on user onboarding and product walkthroughs.
- Joined the company in its early stages as the first full-time employee working on the Front-End, growing up to a ~100 employee “series C” company valued at \$120M by my exit.

Front-End Developer @ Boxfish | Palo Alto, CA

2012 - 2014

- Worked on a platform that captured every word spoken on television, adding a new layer of discovery, and displaying real-time Big Data content in different mediums.
- Designed and developed web applications for desktop, mobile, and TV screens, and built feature prototypes, and other quick functional demos for business partners and other prospects.

| Skills

Front End HTML / CSS / JavaScript / TypeScript / GraphQL

Frameworks and Libraries React / Vue / Next.js / Redux / Astro

Styling Sass / Tailwind CSS / CSS Modules / Styled Components / Shadcn UI

Visualization Recharts / HighCharts / Framer Motion

Tools npm / Vite / Jest / Cypress / Vitest / Git / GitHub / Bitbucket / JIRA / Confluence

Competencies Responsive Design / Performance Optimization / Browser Compatibility / Accessibility

Methodologies Project Lead / Agile / Scrum / Remote Collaboration / Startup Experience

Design Figma / Adobe CC

| Education

Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science | University of Salamanca, Spain

2012

| Languages

English Fluent | **Spanish** Native